

PRODUCT SAFETY RECALL



Vicinity Centres Small Reindeer Plush Toy

Product description: Small stuffed reindeer plush toy (Reindeer) distributed as a free gift at Bayside shopping centre in Frankston from 24 November 2018 to 24 December 2018. Including the arms, antlers and ears, the Reindeer is approximately 15cm (width) \times 16.5cm (height) \times 7cm (depth) in size and can be identified on the basis of the image pictured here.

Defect: Vicinity Centres has decided to recall the Reindeer because of a risk that the Reindeer's nose may detach.

Hazard: Small parts can be a choking hazard for infants and young children.

What to do: Consumers should either immediately return the Reindeer to the customer service desk at Bayside shopping centre or safely dispose of the Reindeer.

Contact details: For more information, please contact Vicinity Centres by calling (03) 9771 1700 or via email at product.recall@vicinity.com.au

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information